

## INTERNATIONAL JUDGES

### PRECISION, RALLY FLYING AND AIR NAVIGATION RACE

#### ANNEX 14 b

List approved at the Zoom meeting 20th Nov. 2021

Amended/revised before Lausanne at 18th Feb. 2023

#### AUSTRIA

Leopold ATZGERSDORFER, ~~Alois BUCHNER~~, Gabriela FALLMANN, Helmut GRATSCHNER, Manfred KUNSCHITZ, Walter OCHSENHOFER, Liliane PARNIGONI, Evelyn REICHERT, Reinhold SCHIRK, Edmund SCHLAPSCHY, Josef SCHNALLINGER, Siegfried SCHREIBMAYR, ~~Johann SPINDELBOEK~~, ~~Siegbert STRECKER~~, Paul SZAMEITAT, Anton TONNINGER SEN.

#### CANADA

Dorothy A. BERTHELET, Robert BERTHELET, Joy PARKER BLACKWOOD, Anne STARRET

#### CHILE

Rentato GREZ, Martin NAKOUZI, Guillermo SCHWARZENBERGER, Camilo SOFFIA, Pedro TORRES, Bruno WINKLER

#### CROATIA

Zvonmir ANTOLJAK, Branko BENCEKOVIC, Predrag CRNKO, Groan ILIC, Zlatko SIRAC, Zlatko ZEMLJIC

#### CZECH REPUBLIC

Martin HRIVNA, ~~Frantisek CHILAR~~, Jiri DODAL, Milos FIALA, Marie HRIVNOVA, ~~Michaela PASKOVA~~, Eva TRHONOVA, Frantisek ZELEZNY

#### CYPRUS

Demos EKTOROS, Demetrios HADJIDEMET, Emilios KASSIANIDES, Christos LIMNATITIS, Andreas SOLOMON

#### DENMARK

Allen HANSEN, Vagn JENSEN, Knud NIELSEN, Arne Panduro OLESEN, Annegrete ZOBBE

#### FINLAND

Ismo AALTONEN, Heikki JOUPPILA, Jyri RUOKONEN, Aki SUOKAS

#### FRANCE

Patrick BATS, Jacky CARRIQUIRIBERRY, ~~Julien CHÉRIOUX~~, Bertrand DE GREEF, Jean-Pierre DELMAS, Jean-Claude LOCHET, Philippe MULLER, Philippe ODEON, Eric SAPHY, Damien VADON

#### GERMANY

Michael FRANK-STEVEER, Henry FRANZKOWIAK, Arnold GRUBEK, Ralf GRUNWALD, Hans PIETSCH, Roland PIETSCH, Reinhard RUCK, Alheidis STEVEER

**GREECE**

George BENECOS, Sarantis PYRARAS, Nikolaos SAMPRAKOS

**HUNGARY**

Jonos BENEDEK, I. CZIGANY, L. FEJEREGYHAZI, J. HALMAI, K. HORTI, I. MATUZ

**ITALY**

Sergio BOREA, Piergiorgio FATTORI, Carlo FERANDINI, Luigi FERRI, Filippo PAPALE

**LITHUANIA**

Ingrida BUITKIENE, Dovudas BUITKUS

**LUXEMBOURG**

Jean BIRGEN, Eric BOSSELER, Joseph SCHOCKMEL

**NETHERLANDS**

J. BOOGAARD, Hans MENTING

**NEW ZEALAND**

Helen BEARD, P. COLLINS, Gordon Athoc HUGHES, Noel ROBERTS, Robin ROBERTS, M. SMITH, Ailsa SUMPTER

**NORWAY**

Bror-Eric HJULSTAD, Magne NESBAKKEN, Kurt NOREVIK, Petter STROEMME, Ottar TEIGLAND, Ifif Jurgen ULVATNE,

**POLAND**

Maciej BIALEK, Jakub DRZEWINSKI, Jan GRUSZECKI, Krzysztof LENARTOWICZ, Andrzej MARSZALEK, Andrzej OSOWSKI, Edward POPIOLEK, Marian WIECZOREK, Dariusz ZAWLOCKI

**PORTUGAL**

Carlos Eugenio De Sousa ETRIGO, Joao FRANCISCO, Filipa OLIVEIRA, Victor Jose Rosa PINTO, Bruno Rafael Vasques RIBEIRO

**RUSSIA**

Igor A. DUSHECKIN, Sergey GAVRILENKO, Kamil A. KOURBANIAZOV

**SERBIA**

J. TANASKOVIC

## **SLOVAKIA REPUBLIC**

Jan CHUDY, Antonin KAZDA, Marian KUMOROWITZ, Juraj LAUS, Radoslav PAPSO, Stefan POHANKA, Katarina POHANKOVA, Ján ŠABLÁ, Robert SOSOVICKA, Ladislav SZABO', Boris VITTEK, Stefan VITTEK, Peter ZAVACKY

## **SLOVENIA**

## **SOUTH AFRICA**

Leon BOUTTEL, Chelsea DE KLERK, Mary DE KLERK, Leonie DU PLESSIS, Mauritz DU PLESSIS, Cally ECKARD, Frank Michael ECKARD, Barbara FRIEBOESE, Jan HANEKOM, Jacques JACOBS, , Rob JONKERS Colin JORDAN, Laura McDERMID, Stuart McDERMID, Martin MEYER, Nigel MUSGRAVE, Arddyn MOOLMAN, Antony Lawrence RUSSELL, Hans SCHWEBEL, Ursula SCHWEBEL, Ronald Charles STIRK, Dickie SWANEPOEL, Deon VAN DEN BERG

## **SPAIN**

Juan R. ALVAREZ CARAMAZANA, Pedro CABANERO MARIMON, Linares CASTRO ENCARNACION, Alberto DIAZ DE LA QUINTANA Carlos EUGUI AGUADO, Pablo Manuel KEENOY, Jesus MAS MENARGUES, David MAS MARTINEZ, Jesus Javier MAS MARTINEZ

## **SWEDEN**

Håkan CARLSSON, Ingmar OLSSON

## **SWITZERLAND**

Maurice DUCRET, Esther RIMENSBERGER, Heinrich SCHAWALDER

## **TURKY**

Huseyin DALKIRAN, Levent KOCOGLU

## **UNITED KINGDOM**

Chris BARNES, Malcolm EVANS, Celeste GOSCHEN, Peter GRIST, Rhona HODSON, Christina SMIDDY, Paul SMIDDY

Zoom meeting, 20th Nov. 2021

Lausanne, 18th Feb. 2023

Hans-Schwebel

Manfred KUNSCHITZ

FAI-GAC Secretary